3/21/71

Dear FManny,

The hotel neither paged me nor geve me your message Friday, I was having lunch
in their coffee shop when you called, Not until aftsr I checked out when, as an
afterthought, I askea if there were any mescuges, did I get your call notice, Sy
then L barelv had time to catch the train snd sssumed you were back in court anyway
from what your secretary ssid,

I had told her that beczuse I was leaving immedi.tely there was then no need for
you to call since you were in court, I had phoned a week earlisr and, strangely,
g0t no answer during office hours., But it seems that your phone compnay is ceoming spart
anywayi Aside from the extra parties on my private line, my service in the country is
better. :

T hope to be in NYV again soon, Hopefully, this time I'11 have advsnce notica,
On th s lest trip, I fouad out Wednesday that I was getting to oppose Huie and the
chief prosecutor in the Ray case “‘hursday. I barzly had time to collect what I'd ne=d
and had to lesve early “hursdey,

I do hop» thst you had the conference with Dick you szid you needed when lazt we
spoke and that time has not dimmed recollection of whatover it is you hsd hogsed to
learn from him,

Best regards,

Harold'weiabsrg
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